City of Seattle Request for Proposal # SCL-1039
Addendum 

Dated 10/28/11

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-1039, titled Dispatcher Consoles released on 10/5/11.  The due date and time is updated to 11/9/11 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/5/11
	10/13/11
	Can you confirm if there are any dimensional drawings of the System Operations Center available?
	See attached drawing.
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	2
	10/5/11
	10/13/11
	Do you have any preliminary console drawings that have been put together that represents the locations of the pencil drawers or the configuration of the storage to be located at the end of the consoles?
	See additional drawings of existing consoles.
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	3
	10/5/11
	10/26/11
	Also with regards to schedule do you have any specifics outlined with regards to what Services will be required as it is referencing timelines as part of the evaluation criteria

	Consoles should be replaced one at a time during normal operations of SCL System Control Center. Work may have to be done during nights and weekends. Vendor should submit installation plan along with the proposal.


	

	4
	10/5/11
	10/12/11
	What is the expected install date?
	The consoles must be installed no later than June 30, 2012

	

	5
	10/24/11
	10/28/11
	Would it be possible to attain a CAD drawing of the control room (150) or to at least get vital room dimensions?


	We do not have CAD drawings of the control room.
We do have a confidential drawing with measurements for the room. To obtain this drawing please e-mail the buyer a completed Non-disclosure form (see below).
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	6
	10/24/11
	10/28/11
	Could you please confirm the number and size of monitors that would be used at the operator consoles? The RFP spec mentions a total of ten (10) 24”-30” monitors double-stacked. How many of each would be used? And is it imperative that the monitors be double-stacked five-wide?


	Consoles should accommodate up to 10 (ten) 30” LCD monitors. To allow for future expansion and customization. At this time we will use the following configuration from left to right  (looking at the monitors from dispatchers chair) 

1. 2 (two) double stack 30” monitor.

2. 2 (two) double stack 28” monitors.

3. 22” space for communication console. The existing communication consoles will be replaced with touch screen units.  

4. 3 (three) single stack 28” EMS monitors.  
	

	7
	10/24/11
	10/28/11 
	Is it imperative for the operator to view the map board in front of them, or will all the work be done from the monitors on their desk?


	Yes, Operators must be able to see the map board in front of them.  
	

	8
	10/19/11
	10/28/11
	
	Regarding discussion at the Pre Proposal meeting about the raising and lowering of the console.
To clarify, we actually would like to be able to raise and lower the entire work platform (countertop) including the monitors.
	

	9
	10/28/11
	10/28/11
	
	Regarding earthquake stability:  The console should not fall or flip during an earthquake.
	

	10
	10/28/11
	10/28/11
	Is this project federally funded (which would then trigger Davis-Beacon rates)?
	No.
	

	11
	10/28/11
	10/28/11
	Is SCL a union house, or would temporary installation labor be accepted during installation?


	Your installation workforce type is up to you.
	

	12
	10/28/11
	10/28/11
	
	
	The due date and time of sealed proposals is updated to:

11/9/11 @ 4:00PM

	13
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City of Seattle

Non-Disclosure Agreement

This Non-Disclosure Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of __________ 2011, between The City of Seattle, by and through its City Light Department (“Disclosing Party”) and ___________________.(“Recipient Party”),   Disclosing Party and Recipient agree as follows:


1.  
DEFINITIONS


"Confidential Information” shall mean: (i) all information disclosed in tangible form by Disclosing Party and marked "confidential" or "proprietary.”  (ii) Any oral information designated as Confidential Information by the Disclosing Party at the time the oral information is provided.

2.
PURPOSE

The Recipient shall use the Confidential Information only for the following purposes:


Drawing(s) provided by Seattle City Light may only be used for the purpose of preparing the bid proposal for RFP-SCL-1039 Dispatcher Consoles

3. OBLIGATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY


The Recipient will use the same degree of care, but not less than a reasonable degree of care to prevent the unauthorized use, dissemination or publication of the Confidential Information as the Recipient uses to protect its own confidential or proprietary information of a like nature.  The Recipient shall limit the use of and access to Disclosing Party's Confidential Information to the Recipient's employees or independent contractors who need to know such Confidential Information, for the purpose set forth in Section 2 above and who have entered into binding obligations of confidentiality substantially similar to the obligations set forth herein.

4.    CONFIDENTIALITY PERIOD


The Recipient's obligations to protect Confidential Information hereunder shall expire three (3) years from the date of each such disclosure of Confidential Information.

5.  
EXCEPTIONS

The Recipient has no obligation of confidentiality to any Confidential Information that:

a.
is or becomes a matter of public knowledge through no fault of the Recipient; or

b.
was in the Recipient's possession or known by it prior to receipt from Disclosing Party; or

c.
was rightfully disclosed to the Recipient by another party without restriction; or


d.
is independently developed by the Recipient without access to Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information.

The Recipient may disclose Confidential Information pursuant to any statutory or regulatory requirement  or court order, provided that Disclosing Party is, to the extent legally permitted,  given ten (10) days advance notice of any proposed disclosure, in order for Disclosing Party to pursue a protective order.  If a protective order is not obtained by Disclosing Party at the conclusion of this ten (10) day period, the Recipient may disclose the requested Confidential Information without further liability.  

6.
EQUITABLE RELIEF

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that due to the unique nature of Disclosing Party's Confidential Information, there may be no adequate remedy at law for any breach of its obligation.  Recipient further acknowledges that any such breach may allow the Recipient or third parties to unfairly compete with the Disclosing Party resulting in irreparable harm to the Disclosing Party, and therefore, upon any such breach or threat thereof, Disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek appropriate equitable relief.  The Recipient will notify Disclosing Party in writing immediately upon the occurrence of any such unauthorized release or other breach.


7.
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS


Recipient does not acquire any intellectual property rights under this Agreement or through any disclosure hereunder, except the limited right to use such Confidential Information in accordance with this Agreement.


8.
Return of Information


At any time, the Disclosing Party may request the return or the destruction, of all tangible Confidential Information previously delivered to the Recipient.  Upon receipt of such request, all such Confidential Information, including without limitation any copies, summaries or compilations of such information, still in the Recipient’s possession or under its control shall be promptly returned or destroyed, as requested.

9.  GENERAL


This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and writing with respect to the subject matter hereof.  No waiver or modification of this Agreement will be binding upon either party unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each party and no failure or delay in enforcing any right will be deemed a waiver of such right.  The parties understand that nothing herein requires either party to proceed with any proposed transaction or relationship in connection with which the Confidential Information may be disclosed.  In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, the remaining portions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and each party submits to the jurisdiction and venue of the Washington state or federal court serving the King County area with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.  The headings to the Sections of this Agreement are included merely for reference and shall not affect the meaning of the language included therein.  This Agreement is written in the English language only, which language shall be controlling in all respects.  If applicable, this Agreement may be executed in counterparts or by facsimile, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.  


WHEREFORE, the Parties acknowledge that they have read and understood this Agreement and voluntarily accept the duties and obligations set forth herein. 


Disclosing Party
Recipient Party


The City of Seattle, 
___________________________________ 

by and through its City Light Department


By:                                                                 
 By: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________                                                    


Title:
Title: 

Address: 
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3200
Address: 


PO Box 34023
                 


Seattle, WA  98124-4023

          

ATTACHMENT 1


Information Protection Procedures


RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS OUTSIDE SEATTLE CITY LIGHT

Documents classified as Confidential may not be released to entities outside Seattle City Light (SCL) without the entity first entering into a Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) as issued by SCL. By entering into an NDA, the entity must adhere to SCL protocols for handling such classified data and documents, as described by this Attachment 1.


		Data Handling

		Paper/Hard Copy

		Electronic Copy/Electronic Media



		At SCL site with controlled entry (behind card key or hard key access)




		Do not leave in open view when not in use or unattended. Preferably store in a locked location.

		Store in restricted access folders on SCL Network Server (folders should not be available to public access via Internet or dial-up). Encryption is reasonable protection provided password is kept segregated and protected.



		Off-site, or non-controlled SCL location (public area, in transit)

		Retain in direct possession. If absolutely necessary to leave unattended, lock in secure container out of direct site (briefcase, file cabinet, car trunk, etc)

		Retain in direct possession. If absolutely necessary to leave unattended, lock in secure container out of public sight. Classified media (tapes, CDs, DVDs, floppy disks, etc) shall be labeled as Confidential.



		Off-site, or non-controlled SCL location (public area, alternate work site)

		Retain in direct possession. If absolutely necessary to leave unattended, lock in secure container or locked room out of public sight.

		All remotely accessible data must be encrypted. Classified media shall be labeled as Confidential. Electronic data should remain in direct possession of the person it was issued to. If absolutely necessary, lock in secure container or locked room out of public sight.



		Transmission (mail, email, etc)

		Require a tracking number and signature receipt if using U.S. Mail or commercial service (FedEx, courier, etc). For faxes, call receiver immediately to verify their receipt.

		Encrypt before emailing or sending by FTP (SCL prefers WinZip v12, although PGP, TruCrypt, Acrobat, or other programs may be used). Use of secure FTP sites and protocols are required.



		On completion of contract

		Either return to point of contact at SCL, or destroy by shredding or other means and certify in writing.

		Return media to SCL point of contact or destroy by shredding or cutting. Delete USB drives and computer files using a DOD wipe. Certify in writing



		Lost or Stolen Documents




		Contact your SCL point of contact as soon as possible to report any lost or stolen documents.

		Contact your SCL point of contact as soon as possible to report any lost or stolen documents.
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